J Loudon Esq., Convener Date 2 April 2012
The City of Edinburgh Licensing Forum

Committee Services Our Ref  RJIM/L/L
City of Edinburgh Council

City Chambers Your Ref

High Street

Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

Dear Mr Loudon

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Consultation with local Licensing Forum

| refer to the Licensing Board’s recent consultation with the Forum on the possibility of
a supplementary statement of licensing policy regarding its approach to overprovision.
The Forum of course considered the matter at its meeting on 7 February and thereafter
supplied the Board with its minute setting out the Forum’s advice to the Board. The
Board noted that there was general support for the proposal to examine applications
more closely, if necessary seeking more information from applicants.

The Board considered all representations received at its meetings on 20 February
and 19 March. Taking up the point made by the Forum, at the first of these meetings
the Board agreed to extend the time for consultation.

On 19 March the Board agreed to adopt the proposed amendment to its Statement of
Policy with an adjustment concerning Community Alcohol Partnerships. | attach a copy
of the final version of the new paragraph 9.3 of the Statement.

Yours sincerely,

R J Millar
Depute Clerk of the Licensing Board

Robert Millar — Depute Clerk of the Licensing Board
City Chambers Business Centre G.3
249 High Street Edinburgh, EH1 1YJ
0131 529 3223 Fax: 0131 529 4207 Legal Post 4 — Edinburgh 8
Email: robert.millar@edinburgh.gov.uk




